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REC.. oo AND
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING P
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (IsaAc) U+ QV 5
RE: DOCKET NO. 000678 - COMPLAINT AGAINST FLORIDA POWER &

LIGHT COMPANY REGARDING PLACEMENT OF POWER POLE AND LINES
BY PABLC ACOQOSTA

Please add the three e-mails to the docket file for the above-
referenced docket.
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Carmen Pena

R e
From: - Roseanne_Lucas@fpl.com
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2000 9:27 AM
To: Irasberr@psc.state.fl.us; cpena@psc.state fl.us
Subject: Reply to Questions on Pedro Acosta Complaint

Good Morning,

Leroy and Carmen, the following are the responses (in red} to the
questions we
discussed yesterday:

1.) Has this type of installation and type of pole been installed in
any other

residential areas? If so, indicate area and provide name of streets
where )

installed. (are pole sizes the exact same size?) Are pictures
available?

Yes, this type of installation has been installed in various

residential
neighborhoods in Sweetwater, Miami Beach and Coral Gables. The

locations are:

SW 7 Terrace, Sweetwater (Pole is
larger)

Riviera Drive, Coral Gables (Pole is
the same
size)

Granada Blvd , Coral Gables ‘ {Pole is
the same
size)

N Venetian Way, Miami Beach . {Pole is
larger)

N Venetian Way, Miami Beach {Pole is

same size)

Pictures are available for the locations and will be available at the
Informal
Conference.

2.} If this type of installation and type of pole have been installed

in other
areas, were there any problems? If there were problems, indicate how

they were
resalved.

These poles have been installed for several years and there were no
problems
associated with the installation of these poles. .

3.} Was thie installation done in order to provide service to a mall
located in

the vicinity, or was it an upgrade? Please explain.

All of the installations were a result of a system upgrade to
accommodate for

load growth in the area.

Please let me know if you need anything further.
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Thanks
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Rachael Isaac

From: Roseanne_Lucas@fpl.com

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2000 11:30 AM
To: risaac@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Acosta

Rachal,

Per your reguest for additional information on 5/31, regarding grounding
and possible electric discharge, the following is provided:

FPL ingtalls all of its facilities, as per the NESC, using a
multi-grounded system. This means that

all hardware is intentionally connected to earth through a ground
connection or connections

of sufficiently low impedance and having sufficient
current-carrying
capacity to limit the buildup

of voltages to levels below that which may result in undue hazard
to
persons or to connected

equipment. Under normal conditiens, this will prevent electrical
discharges from occurring.

Please let me know if you need anything further.
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Rachael Isaac

From: Leroy Rasberry

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2000 12:55 PM

To: Rachael isaac

Cc: ‘Roseanne_Lucas@fpl.com'; Leroy Rasberry
Subject: RE: Pablo Acosta

Thanks Roseanne.
Rachael,

Below is FPL's direct response to you question about using the alley way
hehind the homes in Pable Acosta's neighborhood.

————— Original Message-----

From: Roseanne Lucas@fpl.com [mailto:Roseanne Lucas@fpl.com]
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2000 10:09 AM

To: lrasberre@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: re: Pablo Accsta

In response to your Voice Mail message last night the following
information is being provided:

The reason FPLL 4id not consider using the alley way behind the
homes

on 8W 27 Terrace is because there is not an existing pole line
behind

the homes, therefore, there are no existing easements.

In addition, the configuration of the homes along SW 27 Terrace
and

the related side streets would not make this a viable option, even
if

FPL could have cbtained easewments from each of the customers.

Please let me know if you have any further concerns or gquestions,




